
Hays ­ DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Fwd: Reclamation sign 
SpecialProjects VCI <bljforester@msn.com> Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 12:50 PM
To: Peter Hays <peter.hays@state.co.us>
Cc: Garrett Varra <gvarra@varracompanies.com>, Jason Knudtson <jknudtson@varracompanies.com>, Tana Kersting
<tkersting@varracompanies.com>

Hi Peter.  

Staff posted signage at Colson as requested in your recent inspection and evidenced by the attached photographs.  This
should button up your concerns.  Let me know if we're good.  

Kind regards.  

Varra Companies, Inc.
Office of Special Projects
Bradford Janes, Forester
Liaison, Interdisciplinary Affairs
Contact:  970­353­8310

Get Outlook for iOS
_____________________________
From: Tana Kersting <tkersting@varracompanies.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:24 PM 
Subject: FW: Reclamation sign 
To: SpecialProjects VCI <bljforester@msn.com> 

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­
From: Jason Knudtson 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:22 PM 
To: Tana Kersting <tkersting@varracompanies.com> 
Subject: Reclamation sign
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